
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 10,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

2J-/ Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Shannon J. Hudson, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation & 
Docket No. 070680-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County 
by Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc. 

On December 7, 2007, the utility faxed me the attached letter indicating it would like to 
withdraw its request for emergency rates and request interim rates instead. Please incorporate 
the attached letter into the docket file. 
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Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc. 
7602 Congress Street, Suite 4 
New Port Richey, FL 34653 

Florida Public Servjce Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak BIvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Sirs: 

We would like to withdraw our request for an Emergency Rate Increase in favor of 
8 staff sasisttd interim rate adjustment. 

Pltsse contact us for any additional information you need. 

Sincercly, 

Enclosures 
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FPSC-CGPlkS1SSiON CLERK 


